Appendix 5

From: Navin Dang
To: Austen Young; Asif Akram
Subject: Re: New Street Trading Application - Europa Furniture
Date: 15 October 2024 11:56:47
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
Hi Austen,

| agree with Jo. Displaying items on the pavement where there are already issues with
the accumulation of rubbish will cause further complaints down the line.

Kind regards

Nav Dang
Street Scene Investigations officer
Street Scene Enforcement Team

ndang@hillingdon.gov.uk

From: Austen Young <AYoung@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 11:42 AM

To: Asif Akram <AAkram@hillingdon.gov.uk>; Navin Dang <ndang@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: New Street Trading Application - Europa Furniture

Hi Both

Just wondering if you did have any further comments following on from Jo’s email. | have
had comments from a councillor raising the same concerns as Jo.

Please let me know if you need any further information about this application.
Regards

Austen

Austen Young

Licensing Officer

Licensing Service

London Borough of Hillingdon
3S/08 Civic Centre

High Street

Uxbridge UB8 1TUW
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From: Joanne Howells <jhowells@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 October 2024 17:57

To: licensing <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk>; Wayne Greenshield
<WGreenshield@hillingdon.gov.uk>; David Holmes <dholmes1@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Cc: Austen Young <AYoung@hillingdon.gov.uk>; Asif Akram <AAkram@hillingdon.gov.uk>; Navin
Dang <ndang@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: New Street Trading Application - Europa Furniture

Evening,

We have received several reports related to businesses operating in Victoria Road,
South Ruislip particularly in respect of rubbish accumulation/waste disposal.

My concern is that if residents and Councillors are reporting issues in the street
related to waste, the use of the pavement to display items such as beds and
mattresses may cause additional problems and confusion. However Asif and Nav
can better advise on this situation.

Thanks
Jo

Jo Howells

Joanne Howells
Service Manager
Street Scene Enforcement Team

JHowells@Hillingdon.gov.uk

From: licensing <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 October 2024 3:16 PM

To: Wayne Greenshield <WGreenshield@hillingdon.gov.uk>; Joanne Howells
<jhowells@hillingdon.gov.uk>; David Holmes <dholmesl @hillingdon.gov.uk>
Cc: Austen Young <AYoung@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Subject: New Street Trading Application - Europa Furniture

Dear Consultees.

We have received the following Street Trading Shop Front application:

Applicant - Mr Mohammad Naseri


mailto:JHowells@Hillingdon.gov.uk
mailto:www.Hillingdon.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk
mailto:WGreenshield@hillingdon.gov.uk
mailto:jhowells@hillingdon.gov.uk
mailto:dholmes1@hillingdon.gov.uk
mailto:AYoung@hillingdon.gov.uk

Trading Address - 77 Victoria Road, Ruislip. HA4 9BH

Size - 2 metres

Days & Times - Monday - Sunday 09:00 - 20:00

Items to be Displayed - Mattresses, Single Divan Box. Runners, Chest of Drawers,
Coat stands.

Last date of Consultation - 24/20/2024

The application form and plan are attached.

If you have any questions, comments or require any further information please do not
hesitate to contact the Licensing Team

Kind regards

Licensing Team

Licensing Service

London Borough of Hillingdon
3S/08 Civic Centre

High Street

Uxbridge UB8 1UW

tel: internal: 7433

tel: external: 01895 277433




